

**MID HUDSON ATHLETIC LEAGUE  
ATHLETIC DIRECTORS WORKSHOP  
SEPT 20, 2023 - 9:30AM  
DUTCHESS BOCES  
MINUTES**

**WELCOME TO REBECCA SCHERER THE  
NEW ATHLETIC DIRECTOR AT UCCC!**

- 1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF LAST MEETING.-MOTION BY TOM CASSATA,  
SECOND BY STEVE BOUCHER. MOTION CARRIED.**
- 2. SECTION IX REPORT-MR. GREG RANSOM/ JIM OSBORNE - LETTERS IN  
SUPPORT OF ROBBIE GREENE'S CANDIDACY FOR NYSPHSAA HOF ARE DUE.  
ANY ITEMS FOR THE FRED AHART FOUNDATION ARE APPRECIATED.**
- 3. PRESIDENT'S REPORT- MR TOM CASSATA -SOME DISCUSSION ABOUT  
SHORTAGE OF OFFICIALS. ROIA WILL CONTACT SCHOOLS IF LESS THAN THE  
REQUIRED # OF OFFICIALS ARE AVAILABLE.  
THERE WILL BE CONTINUED INTEREST IN CONDUCTING BOYS VOLLEYBALL  
ON AN EXTRAMURAL FORMAT UNTIL SUFFICIENT TEAMS ARE COMPETING TO  
THEN DISCUSS FORMING A LEAGUE.**

4. REGIONAL OFFICE REPORT-MR. CHRIS MAYO-PLEASE FILL OUT THE TEAM FORMS FOR 24-25 (IN YOUR MATERIALS). PLEASE INDICATE IF YOU PLAN ON ADDING A PROGRAM OR LEVEL TO A SPORT. IT IS EASIER TO DELETE A SCHEDULE THAN ADD AT A LATER DATE.

5. ATHLETIC COORDINATOR'S REPORT- MR. DENNIS BURKETT- VOTING ITEMS FOR SECTION IX AND NYSPHSAA EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING\*\*\***TENNIS SEED MEETING WILL BE 10/6,6PM AT NPHS. DO NOT RESCHEDULE MATCHES AT THE END OF OUR SEASON. SMALL SCHOOL AND LARGE SCHOOLS REPS WILL BE CHOSEN FOR THE 10/13 TEAM SECTION CHAMPIONSHIP BASED ON LEAGUE WINNING PERCENTAGE IF SCHEDULES ARE NOT COMPLETE. DON'T PUT YOUR TEAM IN AN ADVERSE POSITION!**

**-JEFF CUITLY'S REQUESTED CHANGES FOR SECTION 9 WRESTLING WERE APPROVED BY EMAIL VOTE.**

**THE FOLLOWING VOTING ITEMS WERE APPROVED BY THE MHAL:**

**NEW COMBINING OF TEAM FORMULAS FOR CLASS C AND D**

**CHANGES TO GAME DAY AND COMPETITIVE CHEER SCORING**

**APPROVAL FOR WEEK 33 OR 34 GIRLS STATE WRESTLING CHAMPIONSHIP**

**UPDATE STATE STANDARDS FOR INDOOR TRACK**

**REQUESTED REGIONAL ROTATIONS WERE APPROVED FOR 1 YEAR**

**\*NO AT LARGE BIDS FOR SOFTBALL**

**REQUESTED TENNIS TEAM TOURNAMENT CHANGES**

**2 TIMEOUTS PER HALF, PUNT RETURNS AND CLOCK STOPPAGE RECOMMENDATIONS**

**FOR FLAG FOOTBALL**

**\*ALL OTHER ITEMS WERE A "NO"VOTE.**

6. Combining of Teams-THERE ARE ISSUES LOOMING WITH MERGERS BEING REQUESTED BY ROSCOE AND LIVINGSTON MANOR. SOME DO NOT MEET COMMITTEE REQUIREMENTS. THIS WILL BE A DISCUSSION MOVING FORWARD.

7.. Modified Report/ NYSAAA- Mr. Greg Warren-

8. OLD BUSINESS-THERE IS A SHORTAGE OF CERTIFIED ATHLETIC TRAINERS. MODIFIED FOOTBALL MEETING WILL BE 9/26 (ZOOM).

9. NEW BUSINESS- INDOOR TRACK IS SEEKING PERMISSION TO RUN ADDITIONAL D2 RELAYS. THIS WILL BE A VOTING ITEM AT A LATER DATE

10.. MOTION TO ADJOURN-BY FRANK ALFONSO, SECOND BY TOM CASSATA. MOTION CARRIED.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED- DENNIS BURKETT

